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2 

3, etoceedipgso on Calendar • •Item'; 19 

4 	Staff Recomthenda'tion 
• 

5 	Motion ''by Commissiont r Morgan to. Accept 
,, -Staff RecomMendation; „,, 

biscussion of Motion. 
7 

of Ratification --of Staff 
',!/,•Respones to QuestionS-  • 

0 

---= 
Timeliness 1 Island Navigation 

OiSonssion Of >>iGtter frog( ,Sther Corpora on 21 

Discussion of letter from County of 
Los Angeles 

Representation of'Los Angeles County 
by Claneey Leland 

,Poali 	Of Bidders 

10 	Ratifi ation of Staff Responses with 
jti 

Modi,V tions 	, 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
Discussionuof Further Modification of 

17 	Proposed Bid 

18 ,  Authoriied Use by SublesseeS 

19 	 Length of Tipe for Transferof Subleae 

20 	 Possibility of Transfer Fee 

11 	Motion by Commissioner Ackerman to $lend 
Lease to Reflect 14-Year Transferability 

,/)) 
Polling of bidders; 	 1 0 

13;/1  
Public Testimony 

Mr. Saunders 
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3 	 (Aftr,,';prelinup,xy orders ofilt•iness and 

approval of theL3 Consent Calendar, the f9/ lowing nubile 

5 meeting was Theld:) 

CHAIRPERSON COR7: Item 19,—consideration 

of Iiids regarding tidal submerged“landS in Santa. Catalicla, 
• O 

Statf-„, can you 	 where. weThre? 

„EXECUTIV,;,;-:  OFFICER N'ORTHROP: 	Chairman, 

1 0 
- 

)0 Ms . Jane MOoh6n who irs really doing, the work On,, that„ and 
e.) 

n 'Bet tlt) Louio will make the presentation to .,the'-commission. 

12 
	

M. MOCU 	We've e've made a relArp,r-f all the bids 
,\ 

13 that have been submitted to us. Our evaluation is set foTth 

dii1 in the Ca Londar item based on three .5factos that were to be 

f Is considered, lndluding the tyne and extent of services that 
k: w  

' -̀---1 6 weze to be provided, the fee schedules that were to be 

17 made for charges to memberS of the public using th- lease 

18 J .premises;', and also the percAmtacre of growth income that was 
/ 

19-- bid as a basis lifer rental to the,Itate. v  

=---rave, , determined 	s'taff 's evaluatiOn is tha.. )  

the Island Company ConServagey bid is the best bid': 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: !Ikhd your retommenaation is? 

MS. MOCHON: The staff recommendation basically 

24 is that the commission award the bid to the Cat)alina 

25 Company and the Catalina Island Conservancy. 

PETERS SHOnTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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ye  : 

item. 
• 

The reason for being late was the fact that there 

was, -fog There had been no -- although the Island 

7 

o 0 0 

) 	(1 J 

CHAIRPURSON CORY: Before we get topthat, I think 
_.■ 	 f 

th re's some proc
0 
 eduralguestions we maybe ought to look at. 

(-_:- 
Whether or not, for example, looking at t e second pade of 

	

\) 	 ‘ 
7 the staff report, therwas a( bid of the Wand Navigation - 	0 
8 J company, Incorporated, which was received late. 

	

e9 	 MR. TAYLOR: That iscorrect.  

	

0 	 ' ,  

	

10 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: ,Do (we need to deal with that 

14 issue ,before we deal 

	

_.i 	f) 	- q  
Q. 

1) .,  

	

12 	 MR. TAYLOR: YesekMr. Chairman. You need to 

13 dete mine whether "to consier that„bid.''',It was late by 

	

‘ 	 i) 	-1T,  

14 ten inutes. The facts are set forth in the Calendar 

6ory2,4(ssT9NE,R14?rithi11':C Mr . "Chairman, „maybe I'-co 1 q 	- , 
■:

1
,
1 

 

kick this thing, f by putting 14,6 motion., " IA 11 move the 

taff recemMendation. ," 

' JI  

15 

16,  

17 

18 Conservancy bid had been ,.opened, there was to disclosure 

19 any terms at the timethat the Island2,Navigaticf0Company 

20 walked into the room. They walked inand,handed a sealed 

21 bid. It was creceived /4ith a notatioA that it was late, and 

22 ;, the bidder was informedthat'there would be a ruliq on that 

23 4uestion. 

As'a matter of law, you have discretion as to 

25 -Awhether or not. to accept the bid or to rej=ect it. You could 

24 

PETERS 5Hori'i!IHANO REPORTING CORPORATION 
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CS 

o 

t 

(r. 

deadline was. 	was basically set forth.,  It was 

3 specifically ,.et forth An the' bid proposal",; and itwas 
(L„ 

confirmed on the phone O. number 	PP of eo le 
0 	--, 

5 	 The two other bidder_!; did Make it on time, 

despite problems with fog. On the' oth4 hand, there was no 

prejudice_,---,_,- cfre,:any of the other bidders or to the state. 

There had been no disclosure 'Of (any material facts. 
0 	 0 	

_ 

Under those cireuw.tancesi) it is whatepr your  ,• 
,fir Sure is With regards t;o whichever way ou want to go:. 

0, -)CHAIRP17.RSON,CORY: 
o  0 

12 question? 

We should dispose of that 
() 

1 0  

0 

13 
	 MR. TAYLOR I believe you should,yes. 

t4 
	 CORY:' Then should we go through'the)  

15 question of any ot6r questions of qualification of bidders 

16 before we get down to 

17 
	 MR. TAYLOR: Yes, the other procedural item 

18 which shOuld be dealt with is the ratification of thee; staff„  

19 responses to questions. That needs to be ratified. 

20 
	

Perhaps in the order of things, on page ,9 	,yOur 
T.. 	0 

21 Calendar Atem, tht2would be th9 first'item to take. JIlen 

22 the next item would be the opening of ,, bids, whether the 

23 openingthe Island Navigation Company's bid should be 

• 24 whether that bid should be accepted because of its lateness. 

25 	 Then the next matter would be on the merits of 

P 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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4 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 'Coing throUgh them, one, two, 

three, yofthink we should do first 

'MR. TAYLOR: Ratification of the staff' 

answers to questions that were asked, by the bidd y 
	

and  

44'  

0 

O 

:11 

I 

6, a number of questions, prose. The bidders were told that 

We wo(ld not orally answer auestions, but they wanted to 
' I 

submit them ali,,irwriting by a certain dat, and the staff 

9 would respond byGamother date. 

10 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: Well, if we don't'wish to 	 

,ratify the staffanswers, what happens? 

COMMISSIONERTA7PMAN: I have a problem with 

some 9 he staff's answe\rs. 

14 	 CHAIRPERSON COR: I have some problems with the 

15 staff'sanswers, 

16 	 MS. MOZROR --ean'we ratify portions of them and 

17 'discuss others 

8 	 MR. TAYLOR: 1:would think' hat you would have 
('„).„; 

19 the prOblem in consideringthe b,ds1 because  they were based 

20 upon the answers which were,given./ 

21 
	 COMMISSIONER ACKERWW: I caregUlly reviewed "the 

22 testimony from the OcEbber 30th and November-3rd meetings, 
O 

23 and I'm not sure, in 	couple of cases, that staff's 

24 „answers correctly interpreted the intent of the commissioners 

25 when we took our actions, 	„9 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 0920 
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qqhat course of action does the leave us if, in 

fact, the Request for PropoOals do ntt accurately, in actual 

writing, reflect the intent of the oommtssion? Can We 
cl 

change it? 	
P 

MR. TAYLOR: I believe that your concerns are 

addressed to two matters. One is who hug the date tor 

determining the righ, the preferential right of renewal of 

sublessees-would be October the 1st or December the 31St. 

10 

11 

12 for preferential rights would be limited to only certain 

13 only family memberor things of that sort. 7,:tthink that 

14 it changed from the,October 1st date to the December 31st 

15 date, as a,blanket matter-, would cover all of thosei althpugh 

16 it would be broader than had previously been discussed. 

17 

	

	 -Oh, the third_ problem was With regard to persons 

Who, had multiple buoy subleases .A  And the question is 

19 whether or not they would be allowed to make an aistipment 

20 of their additional subleases prior to the 31st, So that the 

21 person would have a preferenti.al right to renew under the 

22 p?Ta 

Thoseare the three questions which I understand 
0 

24 "--tha:t the comraission has had since sending out of those 

0 25 matters. 

O 

O 

3 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 

= 

The other question is whether it would be si,',c ove 15 Years. . _=,(i. 	r 	' 	., 
„, 	0   There were some vcTiations of whether or riot a 

change for an:umber of people entitled to get on a sublease -   

23 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATIOW,,a< 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN EAIVE, SUfTE 200 

SACRMANTO, CALIFORNIA 9582$ 
TELEPHONE 19181 003■3801 



6 ri:T 0 
that people'had un 11 january 1 todo whatever they wished . 	 . 	,,.. 	,.. 

0_)--- 
Vith'those leases  e, that we were not 4.n any way opposing any 

ii 

~lll 

7 

CHAIRRERSON CORY: oIt is =my recollection -- I ,,have 

2 not read the transcript --,but it way recollection, when 

3 those questions came up, andr part of whatI was thinking, 

° 4 

5 

,=-6 'limitation. I'm not SO titre that 10 legally can 	e any 

7 limitationPn those people.M$1,, that "left a lot of op ions 

that, in essence, dealt with t, ose throe types of probleMs, 

That was my thinkin/ and part of why I voted for 

lo what I did, that°  anybody that had a problem had a mechanism 

to put their horse in order 1 the b6 St shape they could by 
() 	 - 

the end of the year. And the staff imposition of an 
i2  

arbitraryttoff of some date in Octeber 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: October 

1 
72  CHAIRPERSON CORY: tended to preclude that. 

17 	i 	I'm not sure what we do. I dGn't know whether the 

19 other,ocor4jAssioners agree with my recollection of that, but 

19 having had the staff rec 	
!- 

pmMendation go out, if they do then 
2 

20 we've got a problem whether or not people have been afforded, 

sufficient opportunity to transfer, givens  the fact 

22 Is now the 17th of December.- I don' t know whht to do with 
0 

23 the probleiL 

24 	 But that's the area that I have trouble 

25 ratifyi4g the staff letter, and Iqiave not read the> staff 
0  

1 IIPTERS HORTHAND REPORTING CORPORAVON 
7700 coulde TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMENT:), 6ALIFOANIA 96026 
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li 

he staff did its best to weren't. 5 were'esolved and0,,,some 

c) 6 understand That had been said. 

that is 7 pf 	If they were inco4ct,on that, 

8 tact that they° misunderSto&d you. 

9 of the bidders, 	d We 	 ,tolled?, polled?, however, ,-. 

then I 

two or 

abo 

believe that the answers that staff gave, with t 

possibly three changes w.,ich we have just talked 

couldc-be ratified and thefijou'd 	lake positior t.)7  

19 go on to the next question as'to whether . ,oaccept thec 

21 

20 bid,, 
C1 /2:1, 

If 4the date is changed item OctOper the 1st to 

22.  January the -31st in all- 	December the 31st in all 
 

23 instances, taen I believe0fht that,  would give anyone a,  

24 light to rearrange themselves with regard to how they hold a 

going on. Some Beams 

IIBMINIsmansgagm_ 

0 

0 

0 

letter, but I'velpeen tgold of that po. 
/7 	„__,) 	. 

wan.4toread the teat of it. `  
3 	 MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chairman, u 

record, and' there were three or:four 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
1700 COLLEGE TOWN CHIVE. SUITE 2,09 

,SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95E46' 
TELEPHONE (OUS) 3834301 

0 

if 

i 

we have 'examined the 

CP 

8 

0 

0 

we have asked them if it!gaul,dr_ma e any difference te he 

bids which they have submitted - if the period of assignments 

was moved from October 1st torDecember 31st. Its 
FT-?0 

understanding that their answer,to the question is ne4" 

think we'd have to poll each 	them. If each p„ the 

bidders are willing-„to waive that, and so state here tday, 

259sublease)pt to assign 	In the case ofAultiple. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11 

0 



0 
• 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ownerships of subleases by a single individual, it would 

tThem until the 31st in which tai get- rid of the other 

two °sYubfeases, and that portion who acquired that wild have 

the preferential right to renew on January the lst'. So 

that would. take care„of the first two problems:' 

With regard to the third, problem, the thiyi 

problem,is extending the period of time in which the buoys 
0 

which the'sublessee 'currently owns the equipment on, and 

at t14 last commission meeting that period of time was 

limited -- first, there was no right to assi,gn. Than, after 

extended debate on the Monday or Tuesday meeting following 

the Friday meeting, it was decided that they would be given 

the right t 	 C)o make one More assignment within a six-year 

period. 

Now f don't belieVe-that there is any mistake as 

ar as the staff is concerned in interpreting that in=, any 

answerS. There has been a question that that be 

redonsidered by the commission, but as far as the first item 

is concerned, if there is a consensus on the commission that 

the date ought to be, for assignments and so on, the 31st of 

December, then that would-take care of all those problems 

and put you in-a position to ratify the statement of the, 

c 	 ___----------- 
7"-----  

1 	CHAIRPERSON CORY: First let's h a from 

commissioners as to how they recall what we were doing. 

0 

staff. 

,„/ 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING,CORPORAliON 
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0 
113 they've submitted. 

19 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: Let's back up: 

20 	 I'm not so sure that the suggestedNsolution 

21 provides theequity that's needed. We were talking in 

22 October or November Of affording those holders basically 

23 a two-month period of time. I don't know whether we can do 

Q. a' 

24 any more than that, but Vm saying that what you're now 

25 doing is, due to a staff error, collapsing a two-month 

C tit 

O 

0 

0 

0 

COMISS,ONgR A*RMAN: ore than just a 

recollection, a reading of type transcript, I think, makes 

our intent Very clear that we intended to hold current 

mooring lessees and owners harmless until December 31st to 

take whatever options theywanted and then they would 

enter itto 	116i4 agreementF,-beginning January 1 on the 

basis of, the now lease that we're entering into 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:. Susanne? 

", CO11M1SsIONER MORGAN 0 I doWt remember the dates 

specifically but I do recall ,that' we said until the new 

0 12 J11.ease starts, they'll have an opportunity to rearrange 

13 themselves: 

If that i 'the understanding of the 

commi 	 this point it would be appropriate to 

e of each of the three biddif.  fie 

change of that factor would, make any difference in the bid 

0 

• 

14 

15 

16 

17 

MR. 

0 

0 

22, 

3 

4 

3' 

6 

'7 

08 

9 

10 

ask a 2epresonta 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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• 

fo 

period , of time flexibility of the owner of the tackle, 

eta collapse that into a two-week period of time, and during 

the partibular two-week periodof°time in which, there is 

some limitations on normal commerce. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Can we pick an arbitrary 

6 date, Gregg of say, March 1st? 

7 	 MR. TAYLOR: Yes, you can. 

The only other thing that also has to be written 

9 into this statement is the fact that it would only be,as 

10 yea!  you could pick 'that date. 

cs.„ 

SI 

0 - 

C 

11 	 COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Where it would give' 

someone an additional two months. 

13 	
ML HIGHT: Providing that the bidders will agree 

14 to that 

15 	 'cl-IAIIRSON_CORY: If we could do that, ,ould 

feel more comfortable, rather than telling somebody that 

they've got 13 days, witfi the Christmas holidays i4there, 
71 

to make their change. 

19 	 MR. TAYLOR: A person cannot haveyrkultiple 

20 subleases after the 1st of January. If they did 

Ft 

21 	 COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Can we give them until 

()March. 	t to dispose of that? 

MR. TAYLOR:: You In give them until March 1st_ 

te'dispose of the multiple onesi,  and then dkreryq.11e else-

would have until March 1st to make assignments'for the 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTOG CORPORATION 
ma COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE 6,41.6 2E9  

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIX'pe' S 
TELEPHONE (916) 98336 

1. 0 



0 

4 

• 

preferential rights of renewal. , 	0 

	

2 
	

CSAIRPERSON CORY: Would you road that/statement 

3 back,,b cause I'm not sure that's what you wanted-to say. 

	

4 
	

(Thereupon the record was read.) 

	

5 
	

CHAIRPERSON CORY: That's it? 

	

6 
	

NR. TAYLOR: In essence, that's right. Its not 

very; artE!~L= I 

	

8 
	

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Do you think we could give 

9 multiple owners the right to- dispose until March 1, which 

10 - really just4mans, it seems to me, to be a generic clause 

11 ithat allows free transfer of owned until March 1. And then, 

12 you get one subsequent transfer from March  1, for  a  time  
ii 

13 certain, duri:ng a Mime certain. 

14, 	 TAYLOR: I think there are two categories'of 

15 people. Thee are sublessees-where the equipment isowned 

16 by the comPany,,and there are sublessees where they own the 

17 equipment. So you've got two categories of people. You're 

18 only addressing one of those categories. 

	

19 
	

tiiOnk that the provision would be that anyone 

20 who has a multiple sublease could assign or transfer that 

21 to anyone on the same status that he currently. had on 

22 `December the 31st.  k  In) other words, that would cover both 
\VP 

.-!") 

23 I sides. 

in other words, if he owned it, he could transfer 24 

it and get the/iAts of the owr\\ed  equipment. If he was 25 

r,$ 

7700 COLLEGE TOWN °RIVE, SUITE 209 
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 05026 -

TELEPHONE (916) 363.3601 0 
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, 0 , 

a 

just a lessee of the company equipment, then,he would get 

2 the right just to make another"transferto somebody else 

wh6 would than have: onlY the automatic right of renewal 

CHAIRPERSONCORY': All right. 

EXECQTIVE - OFFICER NORTHROP: Mr. Chairman, so the 

6 'staff Inderstands where We're going, to paraphras&it,there 

are really four groups of individuals. The group who owns 

in combine with other Individuals a mooring, ,And what 

you'rsaying 

tht °mane, ey have Until March 1st; is that correct? 
o 

"COMMISIONER ACKERMANiz That's ry intent. 
, 

EXLCUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP; Now we have another 

group of individuals whore one individual may own more than 

one mooring. And 'Also, they have that sAme time period to 

transfer that Mooring to another person or persons or group, 

' windup with only one'toorin/7/  g; is that correct? 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: That's correct. 

EXECHTIVE 0r 'ice NORTHROP: Thank you 

MR. TAYLOR,: Well ,  theie was a'third problem 

and that was family members and other people who 

get on record. 

EW,UTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP,;) 'I e covered that in 

COMMISSIONERACKERMAN:s Isn't that-_ covered by the 

first item? 

0 

(Z/  
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g 

0 

R; TAYLOR =I thought that 'that wathe0' ere 

was a ooMibine of people presently.  

I think there is another group of people, where ,. 

14 

15 

16 

0 ,-   

0 

"fi 

G0, 

6 

a father of the family has a lease, and the question was 
o 	 „ 

addresSed7.- 

CHAIRPERSON CORY): Are ,you suggesting tiWmother 

I -couldn't? Go ahead. fl 

8 COMMISSIONER MORGAN: = „Thank you. 	 0 

9 	 MR. TAYLOR: Whatever the person in the family, 
10 had a sublease there was a desire expresedt the 

11 hearings that they, he in-a,position to put that into a 
,-&_:--„:,,, 

32 ljnu:),,,tipleopwnership.  
, 

13 .' 	COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: , Can't We just give 
, i7, 	 ,'•7 - 

„ 	= 	 • 

1 

18 

19 

20 

L 	/11 

22 

 (1 	 24 

25C' 

•everybody until Maroholst? 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: That's not precluded in the ,  
5" 

generA statement of Mr. Northrop's, I don't believe. 

That was,all-encompasSing,,where you could add, subtract, 0 	, 
, 

put Sour dog on.,  

,EXECUTIVE OPPICER NORTHROP; Change deg to kitten. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Why? A dog hasHa right tO.' 

gown-thin/s as far as'I'm oonoerned, he said facetiously 

MR. T&LOR: 	think that you just say that 

anyone who .had a sublease orl. the 31st of December has the 

righ0:46'make oany kind Of'SSignment or transfer or change 

in ownershiras iong at it popplies with the terms of the new 
„ A 

11) 

PETERS SHORTHAND' REPORTING CORPOPIAT1i): 
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25 

11 
lease until-  March the l.st And 'teat;- such 	assignee 

'I have the right, all the rights of tho prior s llssee Which  

means that they.will, in the case of the corn any- awned`' 

tackle, that they would have the right of an annual renewal 
, 

to7)the period of the new lease, and -it the case of that: 

persons who own the equipment on tho sublease, that they 

would have the eight of annualrenowal and the right to 

transfer it once more in a- period cat,' Six years. 

COMMISSION MORGAN: And avoid any discussion of 

10 family relationships. 

MR. TAYLOR: Yes. That means that anyone can do 

12 	an, htil-'4 

13 	 CHAIRPERSON" COZY: That would preclude anybody 

14 from al'ee.,Ang the number of owned'tackle to nonowned tackle, 

ox vice ve,:sa? 

MR. TAYLOR: Right, that can't change their 

17status with regaird to that. 

18 a 	COMMISStONER MORGAN: 

19 feels they wanted to do, what impact does that have 

2O the bid process that has taken place? 

21 	 q MR. TAYLOR: It'IS''our understanding from each of 

22 the bidders whO were polled that that„ change would have no 

If that's what the commission 
0 

23 effect on the bid that they have submittea to the commission 

24 for considering. I would like to have that aqirmed today. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY': If 	do that, do we need to 

PETERS SIAORTHANO REPORTING CORPORATION., 
ME COLLEGE TOWN Drove, surre eoe 

SAOAAMENTO, miroRNIA 95826 

TELEPHONE MA 983.1V1" 
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a 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

0 

deal with the questien of4he4er or not We consider all 

.of these to be valid bidder.s'noWbcfore we take the pen, 

do that after the fact? 

MR, HIGHT: I think aftet the fact, Mr. Chairman. 

5 	 CHAIRPERSON<CORY: There is no implication by 

6 polling at this point that we have made any value itidgments 

7 as t6 who is qualified and who is not? 

MR. TAYLOR: That is correct. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Does that clarify .G'l the 

questions of the staff? 

MR. TAYLOR: No, that doenot take Up te 

, question of whether or not the commission wishes to 

13 reconsider its decision'about °only Onera8signment for 

14 sublessee-owned tackle in a six-year period. 

But thefrecord is clear„ on that thatLthe-Comission 

/ did make a decision. I..think that is 
.
:not something that 

would be ratified by the responses. This one thin 

would put ydu in -a, position to ratify the staff's 

responses, if that-is all rightwith the othervparties. 

COMMISSIONER SORGAN: Our question is, if a new 
. 

,,lease starts January 1st, and people have a right to:change, _ 	.  

as you described, until March 1st, would that have, an 

23 impact to,,,the bids
I 
 that have been submitted? 

2A 
 , 

MR. TAYD R: Right, I think that perhaps you can 

25 call a representatve,of each of , the three parties to submit 

(:) 

17 

18 

19 

20 

9
r"
/  

ma 



17 
0 

packages today and as:them if thei answer to that -- Naha 

their answer wiuld 

CHAIPpERSORYa Is that concept agreeable to 

the commission? fine with me, Solves my problems in 

terms of providing equity to those people. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Yes. 

cAIRPERSOaCORY: Sb then, that is what we have 

a proferenbe of doing but we want to C4ck with the three 

bidders, if there are representatives fc?) the bidders. 

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Greenberg is here for the 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7, 

S 

9 

10 

00  
0  

 

 

 

11 Island COMpany COnservancy group, Charles Greenberg. 

12 	 CHAIRPERSON CQRY: 

understnd? 	
c 

 
„-( 
,4i42 
	Mr. Greenberg, do you 

.MR, GREENBERG: Yes", we?  do, Mr, Chairman. 14 

t)) objection to the chan0 indicated. 15 ahOlutel' 

16 
	

CHAIRPERSON CORY: All right. 
0 

17 
	

MR. RADCLIFFE: Ji=m Radcliffe, representing 

18 Island' Navigation ,Company, and we likewise have no objection 

19 whatsoeVer to the change. 

20 
	

MR. HERTZBERG: Harrison Hertzberg, representing 

21 Pioneer-Marine Services Corporation. 

22 
	 We have no objection, so long as we get an 

23 opportinity to talk 9T1 the other points. 

MR. TAYLOR:0 That being the case( a motion to 
rTh 

7/25 j ratify the staff responses with the amendments which I have 

24 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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just, described to you would be in order. 

CHAIRPERST CORY: I have another question abont, 

was a gueStion 4Lat was in the the staff „responses which 3 

10 

11 

12 

13 

O 
„ 

0 

6 

7'  

8'  

9 

the way the proposal was originally worded, was that it was 

going to be similar to a folm of oil and gas proposals, which 

23 is that you have a fixed minimum and you bid the percentage. 

24 All th was ever changed on this was to take out the other 

25 end of it; which was the highest end, but there was never 

21 

50:2 

(.2 

4 Ball, Hunt, Hart-, Brown & Baretwitz letter, on page 4, 

5 with4espect to the term "minimum annual renfd01/1." 
--W 

Can the staff ekplai'what thiSisbout, a 

what the - cdnfusion was or was not about this item? 

MS. MOCHON: I think 'the confusion on,th,41s item 

is whether or not the minimum annual rental a biddable 

factor. 

I believe that 

meetilg indicates fairly 

biddable factor, that in 

14 regard to rental was the 

the record of the last commission 

clearly that 'that was not to be a 

fact the only biddable factor with 

percentage of gross annual income 

that would be made to the state. '$125,000 was 	fixed 

minimum annual rental and was not-subject to diScussion 

The responses reflect that also. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Are there any other questions 

19 1 about. that? 

MR. TALOR: I think the history of this is that 20 

0 

15 ,  

16 

17, 

18 
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0 \k 	a 

MR. TAkiOR: That iS correct. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: 	a that the- commission 

any change to the fact that the 125,000  would be minimum, 

2 and that has been consistent throughout tqle record. 

3 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: Any other qUestions from 

4 commiSsioners? 

5 	 COMMIONER MORGAN (! The ratifications that you're 

6 proposing „!..s to clarify that this package i part of the 
0 

7 bid progess? 	
\ 

8 

10 understands what's°in the with the'clarifications that we 
I 

,!) MR. TAYLOA: That's correct. 

	

13 	COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Then I think we should 

14 proceed to make it part of ithe ratifying, 
\ 

	

) 5 	 „:,CHAIRPERSON CORY; Withop.t objecting, then the 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING °CORPOPATION 
V00 OOLL■535 TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMENTO;,CALIFORNIA 95020 
0 	 TELEPHONE (916) 382-3601 

0 

19 

11 1 made. 

12 

/j 

16 staff -- we will ratify the sLaff documentation, with the= 

17 exception of the cutoff time. 

18 	 MR. TAYLOR; And we will work out the specific 

19 language of that afterwards for the minutes. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: All right. 

21 	 ° Then the next item to deal with is the question of 

who -7:- 

TAYLOR: The next question iswhether or not 

xdu wish to consider the bid of the Island Navigation 

Company which arrived ten minutes late. 

22 

23) 

25 



0 	 6  
0 

20 

0 
6 

• CHAIRPERSON CORY: It would seem to me that 

there was a question of timeliness of bids, and then there 
1 1 

is a subsequent queStion of qualified bidders... 3 

,4 

5 

(Alb 

6 

7, 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

14 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. TAYLOR: That's correct. 	 iii 

o CKAIRPERSON CORY:) Totality, so the discussion at 

this point, is the question of time? 

MR. ,TAYLOR: That is correct: 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Its my feeling that the 

bid was timely, that the fact that they were ten minutes 

late did not have a material impact on the bid process. We 

should accept the bid for consideration, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY; Is that okay with you? 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I'll agree ±o I  that. 

CV JRPERSON CORY: ,,,So timeliness is not an issue, 

not;h,ing o 	There was no advantag IA) anybody, 
J 

the bids were still sealed at the time it arrived. 

The next question -- 	
0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTRROp: A technicality, one 

bid may not have been still sealed, bUt its contents had 

not been made public. They had physically opened the 

envelope and looked at the check, and(that's as far as they 

had gotten whencthe representative from Island Navigation 

entered the room. So no-disclosure hae)ieen made, nor had 

the pages been turned to look at that. autthe seal had 

been broken on the envelope., 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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(,) 	1 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: What was the time l apse between 

2 the breaking of the seal to the onlVtinJ% 

3 	 °EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: Probably the time 

4 ' frame -- the whole thing we're talking about is ten minutes. 

5 	 1+412-  TROUT: Mr. Chairman, I was opening the bids 

6 that day. We announced at 4:03 that we would commence the 

7 bid op&hing. 

8 

9 commission from the Rather Cornoration, which will be 

The first thing we did was read a letter to the 

   

A 

20 matters ikhicb should be 

21 attention 

brought' to the commission' s°  

0 

22 One of them is a letter of the Rather Corporation 

23 requesting that all bidS be rejected and that this matter 

24 go to an interim study of the year, and the interim renewal 

25 of the existing lease, oil in some way a continuation of the 

lie.....E.■■•••■•■•■••••■••■•■ 	 

10 submitted for the record today, indicating that the 

°II corporation did not wish to submit a bid at this time. We 

12 rLread the essence of the letter. 

13 c-7 Then I opened the Island Company bid and Tpmoved 

  

fb 14 the naterial'that was in ,it, set that aside, made 	note that 

15 there was a check that was required by the bid package., 

16 	 At about that moment the late bid package WaS 

17 brought to the room. The time elapsed was approximately 

18 seven linutes. 

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chairman, there are two other 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPOTTING CORPORATION 
7 700 COLLEGE TOWN OF1IVE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMENTO. CA! FORNTA 95926 
TELEPHONE 191 363.3601 



O 

0 

22 
oi) 

O 
0 

that the county was only intereMted in an operating agree-

ment with the state, similar to that ente d-into between 

- 	• t 	 nd he county d the Department ot Parks and Recreation, 

The county also stated that it intended then to go out to 

an Operator or to have someone else operate it and to use 

the revenues for general, county pnrposes, or purposes 

regarding its services at Catalina. 

The county Was asked at that time if they wished 

to be considered on any other basis than, that) and they_ said 

no, and waived any other consideration with regard to that. 

I think you'll recall that after' we came back 

from a break for lunch that was put into the record. 

don• knw,whether there's any representative here from the 

County of Los Angeles, but I think that before you proceed 

further, at least with regard to the county'; request, that 

should be dealt with first, and it should be determincitClf 

you want to deal with the county on that basis. 

If you do not want to proceed withit on that 
, 	. 	. • 

basis, -they have a preferential right. YoU have the right 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95826 
TELEPHONE (9101 383-3601 

• ' Island Company's operation for a 	' period. 
• 

There was aisc i second communication from the 
0 

County of Los Angeles, which requests renewal:— requests 

rdconsideration of theirproPophl. You'll recall at the 

Meeting, the fil'St meeting on thin sWDject in the city hall, 

that a reprdsentative of the 'County of Los Angeles indicated, 

0 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

0 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

'17 

18 

• 19' 
C 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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23 

to specify the terms upon which the county, or any Other 

body, will accept the renewal lease to arty other county 2 

0 	 A 
You previously said you aren't interested in 

body:, 

4 

goincuon the route that- the county was suggesting. 

'here: L-, a re5-ction of that would then put you on a 

basis to conside(r the bids again, and the county has 

indicated it's not willing to be considered on that basis. 

CHAIRPURSON, COW: Is there a representative from 

the county here? 

Yes, sir. 

Is the county nterested in having this projec 

based upon their request for bids? 

5, 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

MR. LELAND: Mr. Chairman, my name is C34Acey 

Leland, representing the Board of Supervisors for LQS, 

Angeles County, 

- I'm not sure if there is another representative 

here, but I am not aware of the situation at this time and .., 
II 	 , 	. 	 c.. 

am unable to comme'Ot, 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Mr. Chairman, what" s the 

basis for reconsideration of the request? Is the 

information thatwas not provided„ Or is It siMIS1 that 

they disagree With the decision of the commisti&i? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: Ms Morgan, I have 

a letter that we received by telecopy this morning. 

14 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ti 
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However, i 

this,morni 

) 0  
„ 

'sdated December-1:the /jqh, but ye received it 

.t recites the history cf he Odtober, 29th meeting, 

LO's Angeles County may be unable to continue 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 

SACP/4 MENTO, OALIFOONIA 05029 
TELEPHONE (919) 300-300 

O 

anrthen the October 
1
30th meeting,"rejection` of the county's 

5 proposal, and on November bth, our issuing of, bids for 

C 
	

: 6 soiicitatien packages for these submerged'I'ands. 

Then it goes on to- say-'t 

"inasmuch as your OomMi.setionin its 0 

Q 	Request for Rroposal recognizes that the 

County currently" performs a variety of 

recreational boatingoand 'life safety 

services at Santa'catalina 

 

and and 

0 

inasmuch as these actiVIties are presently 

funded. by County-Wide general fund tax 

levy, it is 'appropriate that the revenue 

generated by the rental or lease of moor- 

17 	 ing facilities be used to support these 

18 	 services to boaters and visitors to the. 
„Qr., 

19 	 island. In short, the boating and 

20 	 recreational public should be funding the 

21 	 services received by "them with the revenue 

,0 

o 
	 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

22, 

	 they generate when renting, or leasing moor- 

23 	 ing facilities. 

"Faced with severe budgetary constraints, 24 



I co 

O 

providilw such discretionary services 

2 

ci 

D 

Santa Catalina." 

cpmmissIoNi-ER ACKERAW: Police nefire, 	s'- 

discretionary? Wonderful. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: 

',The  9.80..431„. cost for, t4:0sre t".onmanda Ory 

services totaled approximately $500,000. We 

Are closely,reviewing current service 

and it is projected Fthat A curtailment wild 
0 	=0 ti 

be reqUiral to operate within budgeted 
„0. 	, 

resoUrcoo.- To „avert the,negatii.e impact -of 

such a 	tailrant, alternative sources of 

service will have toi be sought or arrange-

ments will ha to be negotiated Wherein- 
, 

15 ',revenue would be received by the County to 

9 

10 

11 

12 

,13 

14 

5,) 

continue financing its services 

"TherefOrel  in that the County currently 

provides recreationaloand essential life-

saving functions at SantaCatalina.fsland, 

and to ensure their continuation for the 

benefit Of the boating and recreational'  

q public, I strongly urge the commission: 

"To reconsider th County's propesal 

24 J 	 'for a ManagdMent agreement for th6D. 

25 
	 administration of the, public retburces;.or 

PETERS SHORTVIAND REPORTIr■lb CC RPORATIOhl 
7700 COLLEGE `'SOWN DRIVE. tijITE 209 	' 

SACRAMETO, CALIFORNIA 95828 
TELEPHONE (91$) 393-M01 
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fi 



"To fi4anod Courityser iOes-with the 

revenilo„led rived from the casIng of the 

O 

26 

"moorintifacilities.' 

"Very, truly yours, 

"Peter F t,Schabaruiii, Chairman, Board 

 

'13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24, 

25 

Oi 

0 

{Th 

o Supervisors." 

It is unsigned 2on my copy. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: You just haven't been 

11 

12 72ecognize 

instructed by your mayor as to What their positioncis 

MR. LELND: I have not 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN:, He was afraid we would 

he. was from (LA Cqunty, so he:, had to speak up. 
0 	- 	, 

CHAIRPERSONCOV 'my concern is cthat -appears to 

be 	I'm prepared to assume that 'What the county is 

-requesting and statina_,_ that: they are interested in 

something other than what we .-re interested in doing. 

\\MR. LELAND: I.  would say that's correet. 
it 

They're-basically ta,lking about the cost of sere ,ces 

provided, fire boats, certain resdte services provided by 

the county offshore. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: I understand the probleM. 
0) 

We're prepared to lease on this kind of a basis, 

and if the county wishes to be a bidder to this:, I d.on't 

know whether they make money or lose morley,pn,this kind of 

proposal, but I do not , want to preclude the county from 

PETERS SHOTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 

o 	 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95826 
TELEPHONE (U1e) 303-3601 

0 

0 0 



term of the lease? 

COMMISSIONERKERMAN:,N , lust now 

MR. TAYLDR: Just :now. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: All right, thank 

PETERS SHORTHAND REOORTiNG CORPOATION 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

'for the 

C./ 

you. 
u, 

right in whatever ball game you define. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 
	

that extend in perpetuity 

° 

iprticipatipq,on, th=is proposal, is sort of where my  

at 	don't know about the other ctammissioners. 

4 October 30th, whony9u appeared before us, we rejected,  at 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: If T reMemb, on 
6`( 

6 
	

5 that tiTA. the entertaining of a management contract, a 

• 

12' 

0 13 

14 

15 

16 

17.  

18 

19 

\̀  

instead said you were welcome to bid as-any other party, and 

7 apparently you're chooSingnot to do se. 

MR. LELAND: That's correct. 

roMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I think that's ghat is 0 

before us. You had the opportunity to bid as any,other 

bidder on the 'project. And I think my position hasnt 

chaged. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: We will have to -- 

MR. TAYLOR: The county would be in a preferenaal 

position with 'regard to that, which T guess would riiean that 

they could match a bid, but they would nave , to ,  be considered 

on that basis. 

You can define the ball game in which you'll 

consider proposals. The county will have a preferential 
0 

COLLEGE TOWN ORIVE, SWIM 209 
SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 93920 

TELEPHONE (9101 003-3601 
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At-tlas point, I take it there isno willingness 

on the part of any commissioner to reconsider our previous 

position. The record will so reflect. 

MR. TAYLOR; Mr. Chairman, it shOurd be noted 

1 that the county has the ability to asSessq posseSSory 
, 

*6 interest taxes on the leasehold interests of peole leasing 

7 state property, and apparently regularly does so. If it is 

S omitting the possibility of assessing possessory interest 

9 taxes on the value of the kuoys, that's the county's 

10 i problem. But there are sufficient areas for the ccunty to 

11 make up its costs with providing necessary services, in 

12 .ad,1ition'to the boats. 

13 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: It seems'to me that that's 

14 more than the county's problem, since one member of this 

15 I board is a member of the Board Of Equalization I think 

16 they're charged with their constitutional duty of aSsessing 

17 that property. Tf  they haven't, that's something for various 

18 taxpayers and the like to deal with, but I don't think it's 

19 a disretionary matter on' the part of the county to tax or 

% 20 not tax. T think the constitution says that it shall be 

21 taxed. 

If•ibr 	 MR. TAYLOR: That is correct, but in any event 

23 the point being made was, there is available to the county--Y  

and the waterways. 

24 a source of funds tt, take care of the costs which are 

25 encountered around the islane  

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7200 COLLeat TV,q,N DRIVE, SUITE 209 
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8 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: All right. 

\Lere's a question of whether or not we wish to 

3 entertain a>61=ussions of any further modifications of 

4 the proposed lease, and whether or not we want to find all 

5 people who submitted documents, as to whether or not all 

6 are, in fact; qualified bidders. 

7 	 MR. TAYLOR: 	That's correct. There really is \' 

3 

3 nothing formally befoe you on the question of the six-year 

9 as opposed to 35-year, except that the staff and the 

10 corn fission has been contacted individually, mail, various 

11 'Ways, about the fact that they would like that quoation 

12 reconsidered. 

13 	 There's alsd a question that hasrbeen requested to 

ho reconsidered, and that is whether or not the person who, 

15 J under the existing lease, owns the equipment on the sublease 

16 would have the right to let his friends use that equipment 

17 free. Under our proposal, that would make an effect not only 

lif- the bids, but it would also have an effect upon the 

19 income to the state. So, that would be a very material 

20 change to the proposal that is before you. 

21 	 However, you have unlimited options in front of you 

22, today, anything from turning down all the bids/  to accepting 

23 or,zof them, to following the Rather Corporation's 
z 

24 suggestions, or anything else. 

25 
	

So 1 guess if you want to consider that, you could 

f) 

,PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTINca CORPORATION 
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o 

consider that, but that would present a'far more serious 1 

2 problem than, haS been pres6ted)by, the other Matters that 
. 	- 

3 have been disouised.9 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: What Would -- 

MR. TAYLOR: t  a person' who currently owns the 
, 

equipment on the sublease,has'a:right:to-phOne up whobver.is 

the Harbormaster and say,,, 'm not going , to bqover there 

4 

5 

7 

'f'-. 	That has,, been' the situation in the past, and 

under the proposal th\t went olApthat is not the case. The 
- 1 

person who,,,ioWns the tackle, owned the tackle •under•&e past 

lease, under the n7 :lease would only have the right to use 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

115  

17 

g this weekend, but I'd like my frend, John Doe, to be .-)  
allowed to use it free." 

it when be or she wants to do so. But. if they were not 

there on a weekend, then whoever was running the lease from 

the state would have the• right to lease that to 	member 

of the publio On a first-come, first-serve basis at the 

normal rate for daily use., 
11 

COMMISSIONER ACXERMANL 

whatever systenPwe.. want to use? - 

Or other reservation, or 

18 

1. 	19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ij I 

MR. TAYLOR: Right. 

'CHAIRPERSON CORY: We, the coMmissioners, looking 
, 	 - 

at the final product and the'continual dialogue with the 
1 6publj.o are there anyother things that Greg has suggested, 

or any other concerns that you have with the proposed 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN ontve, SUITE 209 
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0 

3 

S 
5 

  

25 

‘7, 

0 

address at this,point in time? 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN': No 

CHALRPERSON CORY: Do yo6 want to deal with -- you 

contract that yoea-like te 

4 mentioned the'authorized use, is there any sympathy by 

gommissioners to alter the existing practice, or existing 

bid package concerning autho4zed use,.:  allowing the lessee's 

or ownetto authoriz r'his • friends to use it? 

Hearing none, there will be no ellakz\-s i that 

regard. 

The other question is the length of time in which 100 
0,; 

the single transfer can occur. IS everybody happy with the 

12 six-yeat limitation? 

13 
	

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN; No. 

14; 
	 COMMISSIONER MORGAM; You mean after all our 

' 
15 
 Auibbling at the last meeting? 

16 
	

'COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I still feel kfollgly 

17 about that issue. 

(-18 	 I would \ propose 'that we go to the entire length of 

19 the lease for terms Of transferability and use 15 years 

20 transferability rather than six, which, in a way,okindof 

21 makes it a moot point to some Of the previ us discussions 

this is happening,. 

23 	 MR. TAYLOR: I guess there would be 'two "aspects 

24 of your prior dedision. 

(;) 

0 • 

0 

Your last decision was that a perseil\  who cut-fentl • 

( 
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= 
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owns the tackle 	asubleasewoU41 have the right to-sell 

it once in six years. 
6-)  

Now, a -„ f-ou proposing to continue that and say 

you can do it once in 15 years, or are you saying, that they 

5 can -- that whoever that person is, can assign it to 
, 6, anybody as many times as they°Want? There were two levels 

7 to your decision= in the i)est. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: f woul& say once in 15 
0 

9 years. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Well, the other point is 

! 	 " 

• 

0 

a 

what happens at the end of six years? 

MR. TAYL6R: Then they would just be a normal 

sublessee, and if they checked out fdr some reason, disposed 

oftheirboat,becau for some other reason, 

this sublease wocd,e go back and be reassigned on the basis 

16 of the waiting list for that particular cove. 

COMMISSIONER MORQ 	What about the property? 

CHAIRPERSON CORYz 	he tackle, as I understandit, 

19 would still, at the end of six years, be owned by the 

20 !individual that could remove it from the premises, or they 
/) 

' 2 1 could sell it to the master lssee. 

MR. TAYLOR: No,, that just isn't covered, and if 

you read your previous debate on that subject, it, was left 

that that was for them to work ,out with the new lessee et 

25,,this time. 
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CHAIRPERSON CORY The terms oi the law Would 

.Provide that the stuff- is there, it is personal propertY, 

owned by the individual, and they: could leave it, or they 

10 

11 

22  the property of the stte 	opex.ation of the lease, because 
\\,\ 

,23 that's the period of time il.“,which a_ person has to take it 

24 out. 

45 	 o)3ut under the new lease, that has changed. And it . 	- 

0 

TELEFNONE 	283-3001  

7700 COLME TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95926 

could not leave it. 

MR. TAYLOR: As far (I their rights un57er the 
(j 

existing lease is concerna0-,-- that is co:trect. Once the new 

--lease cornea into effect--, all of the personality on `the 

property, at the state's option, becomfes the state's at the 

end of the 15 years °, 	
0 	, 

Now, howNt's handled in between that time is a 
0 

question between the people mho own the equipment right now 

co 

  

0 

 

  

12 and -thee  next lessee of the state. And there is nothing in 

A13 the padkage 'that addresses that queSti(n. 

14 	 So the Sublessee who owns the equipment right now 

15 has two"option-q;,: one is to:,  snake some kind Of an arrangement 

16 with the new lessee; or, two, if he's concerned that he's 

17 going to lose all title in thi.,-2 thing at the end of it 

18 bedause it, will'bepome part of the realty' and go back to the 

19 state, he can pick it up and take it out- ithin 90 days of 

20 January 1st. Those are his two options. 
0 

If he doetn'ttake it oy,by the 31st, it becomes 21 

0 
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) 
is the property of,ithe state; and it's thestate'S option 

1:1 

whether it wisheS to keep the equipment or require the 
i'A'' , 	 0 

lessees to take it Out. 	 P 

CHAIRPERSON '- CORY -.---Where is your head on sdc CHAIRPERSON 
 
„ 	 5 

yearS? Dave wants to go tdU  15 yearn. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: The reason we settled on 

six years was to stop our quibblingoand getSOmething moved 

along. It's really an arbitrary point in time. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: It is arbitrary. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Dave's right. I think there 

really is no difference from our point of View between. six 

years and 15 years. Six years doesn't' do anything more for 

asserting the st te's rights vis-a-vis these trespassers 

than 15 years y'buld, as far as I'm c:1. cerned. 

I mi.(an, it's up to yolgtwo if you want to go to 

15 instead of six. That's fine with me. 

My question was whether to allow this trespasso 

continue ai all, and we decided to allow, it. 

( COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Part of the discussion we 
(, 

had last time on the six years was, we previously discussed 

-situation similar to Avalon, to where it's allowed to be 
„, 

traf,-rorred and a fee is charged for that transfer. We did. 

not ;cuss a fee last time because it was felt we give them 
\\ 

the six years but no fee. It was kind of a quid pro quo on 

that. O 
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I would think if you go. for ,the 15 years, 0 

realiStically, I think some considoration for transfer fee 

or charge isapproPriate.,  

 ,TAYLOR: You are limiting it to only one,,,, And 

5 so that is one you can consider. 

6 	 , You can also charge a 

only one, then if they sell it, 

foe, but if you limit it to 
I i  

say, in the tenth year to 

s &Omebody else, there's sublease to somebody el 4e on the 

v tenth year,0 that person doesn't have-- may pay so that they 

don't have to stay on a waiting list and cope up to the top 

Of it.  

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Maybe a„,fee isn't 

'MR. TAYLOR: But txen, the person who S6quires it 

15 is in the same status as any other sublessee, whether they 

16 ever owned the equipment or not under the new lease doesnt 

A7 make any differende, and that person who acquires it woul 

18 not have a right to sell it. When that person, or persons, 
O 	

19 or whatever group i t was that came in and took over that 

20 sublease at the end of that time,,, and that person leaves, 

then the assignment of that sublease goes back to the first 

D
22 person on whatever list is applicable. 	l.1 

23 	 But you can do it,any way you want if veil want 

 

24 
= 

to put a transfer fee on it. 

 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: You are comfortable that the 
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o 

legal questions are clear as to ownerehip at the end of 

lease, that by allowing the transforab.11ity Ad the 

possiblity of confusion as to title, you do not believe 

there will be any Confusion of title beyond the commencement 

.5 of the lease? 

MR. TAYLOR: In the new master lease, the le=ssee 

is required to give notice to all of the lessees of., their 

status. We can work out however t4elessee' becomes, we can 

0 

ct,  

,work out the notices to eadh category of persons and what' 

10 happens in each'situation. Those, are to be distriiauted to 

ti them at the beginning of this lease and upon each transfet 

12 there is to be an acknowledgment signed that says they 

13 acknowledge what the condition is. nut ;this is a standard 

14 

15 

17 

prorision. Were going to standard provisions 

used by the commission in its lease and that 

improvements on the property at the commissio 

currently 

is that any 

s option, 

become the commision's property. 

18 	 CHAIRpERpMcCOIV: I just want to make sure that, 

(;) 19 i f we go to 154,whethr therels any, legal advantage to having 

20 that)period of timenot be coterminus with the lease, so that 

21 you do not have an 6additional=lawsuit or cause of action at 

22 

23 'will be resolved, or that it will not be a very'difficult 0  

24 lawsuit, ' for the state 15 years .from, now? 

Z5 	 MR. TAYWR: The title to the tackle on the 

the time you're up for renewal, - You think that that issue 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7100 COLLEGE TOWN GRIVE; SUITE 209 

SAPRAMVITC), CALIFORNIA 95826 ' 
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property at the present time is going to be settled on 

January the lst. Their only rights to that equipment will 

continue for a 90 day per4od after that time 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: What about 'the March I change 

wemade, will that cloud that? 

MR. TAYLOR; 'No. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: I just want to make sure that 

wellavhought about that. 

MR. TAYLOR: There's going to be some drafting, 

going to have to think about it in terms of the;, drafting, 

but there won't be any problem to it. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: ,What youre really saying 

is that 15 years from tow, you don't want to h'ave .this« issue 
Q' 

before you? 	 , 

	

- 	 -----,-, -.N 
 

CHAIRPERSON OORY: I'd like to a itjjbehind us. 

16 	 MR. TAYLOR: I think that you '-'s gett g 'Out ,o the 

17 li owned tackle situation. In essence what's being done hee 
r. 

18 ?. , yore phasing out the owned tackle situatio. They .are 

	

/,,---) 	 1 	, 
19c,7 Tien the right to sell it one more time They lave 

cerLin rental effects at the beginning, and then by the 

end of thiscaease, it should be over. That may b4, looking 

for°the millennium, but -- 

• 

20 

22 

23 

24,  

MR. TROUT: That's ndt true. 

MR. TAYLOR: What do you think it is Jim? 

MR. TROUT: The commission left it last time -- 25 
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22 possibly own real estate or any interest in any real estate. 

They have an interest in personal property. 
0 

MR. TAYLOR. ,  Mr. Northrop haST suggested that 

rhao the period:in which there would be one more 

PETERS SHORTHANDREPORT1NG CORPORATION 
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c.n 

 

  

   

   

 

we specifiCallyasked , and at the end of the tranSfer period., 

 

  

  

3 

did ail, ackie belong to the lessee And at that t1me, 

Mr. Chairmen, you,  indicated that that was something to be 
0 0 

 

    

O 

10 

11 

12 

negotiated between the individuals and the new lessee. 

5 And that was -- would be left to the marketplace. So ghat 

we don't resolve the problem except under the general terms 

7 of the lease, where at the end of 15 years, everything on the 

premises belongs to the State Lands Commission. 

COMMISS-MNER ACKERMAN: Unless 15 years from now, 

we do the same thing -- not we, but the commission does the 

Same thing it's considering now. 

MR. TAYLOR: History has a funny way of repeating  

13 itself. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN That distraction wasn't 

ear on the prior leases. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Now it is. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: I would likethe record to 

reflect that it was our position that it was clear. Some 
0 72, 

other people way have some confusion but on our side, we 

are sure"that we own that property and we haven't given any 

of it away. Those people are tenants, and they cannot 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

ZO 

21 
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6 

8 

10 

11 
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0 

39 

assiqiiiiment or transfer by, the people,who currently own the 

tackle would be 13 or 14 years, So'that before the 15th year 

3 d  ruhS, everyone is oh an equal footing. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Pick 14 years, or 

something like that 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORa ROI): So we don't have the 

problem of a concurring -- 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: If you don't, have a problem 

legally. I just raised that question, but I'm trying to 

avoid going through the same stuff again. 

MR.'ITAYLOR: I'm taking this in stages. I think 

still have to ask each of the three bidders ii this 

13 would in , .any way affect -the bid which they haver(amitted. 

14 This presents somewhat more of a significant (Nestion than 

15 I the other. 
U 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Before we get to that-question, 

17 is there a possibility Of dealing with any changes in this 

issue in terms of a concept that, legislatively, I would 

call severability. 

Lf these changes have anydeficiencies in them, 

can we address ourselves to()what portions of the contract 

are annulities or not? 

MR. TAYLOR: No, I think this might go to the whole 

picture, and I don't think that would be severable. 

What your option would be would be to reject all the bids. 

16 

4 
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CHAIRPERSON WRY: No, what I'm sayng is that, if 

somebody -- if we make these changes, I don't want; to give 

3 someone adverse( to the state's interests two bites at the 

apple a change in this and the ability to go to court to 

1r 

49. 

5 get it made a little better. 

	

Z 	 \Y1.11 TAYLOR: No, the appropriate remedy WSuld be 

7 a remand. This would. have to be an administrative mandamus 

8 proceeding The appropriate redress if there was anything 

9 wrong would be to remand it to the commission with whatever 

10 instructions the Court felt were appropriate, with the 

11 commission then to reconsider it in light of the Order. 

12 So, theA•o'urt can improve their position, 

	

13 	 It's our position that -- 
_ 

	

14 	 CHAIRPBRSON CORY: 	not talking abouta. bidder, 

15 now. 

	

16 	 MR. TAYLOR: I underst.and. 

	

17 	 I ,  don't think those people have any rights 

18 whatsoever, and that's the position the commission has 

19 taken, and that's the position that we have asserted on 

20 behalf of the commission in court. These people are.  

21 s4lessees of sovereign land on a l,pase which is going to 
tr 

22 run out of the 31st. And after the 1.1 4-, if there is not 

23 renewaHlthey don't have any rights. 

	

24 	 \CHAIRPERSON CORY: All right. 

	

25 	 What's the wish of the commissioners? 

0 
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1 	 `COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I would move amendment 

2 og the lease to reflect a 14-yeat transferability. 
C 

3 	 MR, TAYLOR: One time? 

5„ 

6 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: One time, 14 years. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:" I have no objection, do you? 

MR. TAYLOR: Now, before you vote on that, I 
7 4 ,hink it would _be appropriate, 	Chairman, to ask each of 
8 the bidders again if that makes anl difference to the 

• 	• 
9 bids whict they have submitted, and whither they would , 	- 

0 

agree with the acceptance of such ,a change. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay, can we her from 

thtee bidders, 

MR. HERTZBERG: Harrison Hertzberg on behalf of 

Catalina Marine Services Corporation. 

13 

14 

15 	 We have no objection. 

MA. GPEENBEAG: Charles Greenberg on behalf of 

the Santa Catalina Island Company and. Santa Catalina_Island 

16 

17 

18 Conservancy. 

19 	 No objection. It mad. s no change in our bid. 

20 	 RADCLtFPE: Jim i,,idcliffe on behalf of 

21 Island Navigation company. 

10 7 	 We have no objr1n-Finn: 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: All right. 	 -0  

MR. TAYLOR: I take it that disposes of the 

question. 

23 

24 

25 
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0 
, CHAIRPERSON CORY: Wait a minute. We,have not 

11 

resolved it up here. 
= 

'COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Substitute motion that no 

transfers would take place, and startl0n January 1st there 

lerp no private moorings. 

 0 

1'1  

CHAIR$ON CORY: January 1st which ear? 
, 

e 
0 0, 	O 

 

o. 

1 

2 

O 

 

3 

4 

5= 

6 

11, 

\ 
- 19- 

20 

21 

22 

23 

. 	• 
COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Beginning of tl new lease r  

	

P 	S .Thuary 1st, '82. 	0 

9' 	
„CRAIPPERSON WRY: I'm trying' to fit that together 

10 with What we baedone,on Previous occasions, andwhat yolDre , 

	

(9, 	 g 11 ,) 

	

, 	tryin to accomplish with that. .,  . 
. - 
	 _ 	k 	 A 

12 	 COMMISSIONER4ORGAN: Well, I mean, 777tru46q.ed 
0, 	 0 

:13 at the lac"1: meeting to4ry and resblve the diffe-rence 

	

fb 	 .(.? 
 

. 14 between t4e\ puklic's right to Use this facility and the 
\) 	 „ 

o  15, -rights_ of the peop1:4, Who I consi*r to be trespassers 
,.._, 

16`'basically, but have been there for a lontime; And it Was 
, 	 , if 
my feeling that, by allowing these people an opportunity to 

_ 	. 

0 	 , 
In- 	—  

have a leaSeroa guaranIded right of a,lease if they wanted 

0 

to',' that we extended ourselves suffintly to take care of 

their concerO. , 
0 

"- And the other commissioners did not feel,the same' 

'way, so in the spirit of-COMpromise, we said,'"Olc,ay, Morgan 

is browbeaten, and we'll allow six years." 0 • 

24 
	 mean, as far as I was "concerned, two years, six 

yon:: "s, 15 years it really doesn't mter.-  The 	was 
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• 

- 

r re 
O 

1•S; 

-"" 

ihere. 
C)  

I'm glad to see that the staff says to give a 

certain nnmber\of years l It's clear that the state owns 
;) 

//the equipment. But it's a difficult issue, I can understand 

5 that, and I just felt that the si uationAad reached as far 

6 as it needed to reach to resolve the difference between 

i privateuse and , publid) facilities. 

8 	 So, while Dave is proposing 15, I'm saying, lets 

9- first seeif we'really,;want to ,continue to reach farther- ,. 

go than I felt we should have reached in the first place', and 

11 1 nobody seconded my motion. 

12 	 „ CHAIRPERSON CORY: In terms of thisone I think 

13 the reeovA is Clear that these people who find themselves 

14 in a, quote, ownership, end quote, position, in my view, 

15 legally have nothing other than the ownership of `Some tackle. 

2 

A 

4 

Unfortunately, there are some of those people who 

do not understand their'position. There is an equity 

argument on the other side that 
i 
 am drawn towards ,-,, 	 rl 

Six years -- I feel uncomfortable making it 
o 	 , 

cotermins with the other lease. Six years, 14 years , 

doesn't mak8 that much difference, and I think I'm willing 

to,, vote for the 14 as long as w: ',!get it resolved'sn that 
0 

0 

future commiioners don't'have the same probleut we have. 
11 

So, I'm prepared to go along with it. 

CJ 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21'?, 

2t5i  

23 

24 
1,L'( 

' 25 	 I'm not denying your sIde of the argument, it's 
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0 

22 record is clear that the Morgan position is the pure 
0 

23 position. 

MOCHON: We have one question, please. 

There Was some discussion about a transfer 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: The record will clearly 

0 

just that when I meet with peopl 'who have paid out $30,000, 
O 

,giving them a maximum time to amortize that which I 

ibonsider afoolish expenditure that they made provide:; more 

equity. 

sure the sWf, in terms of dra -ting an/c the notice, make it 

abundantly clear to - everybody that we start shoring, it up, 

of at people' cannot be told from :implication that,they-own r  
, 

w some part of the realty. Because there are, unfortunately, 

11 people who at this point think they own something, when in 

So, 	m,willing to go tlong with the-14 years, 

6'1 understanding that it's an equi 	Call, but I want to,make 

117 

.12,,. fact they don't. . 
, 

	

':-:'---i a`' 	' COMMIS4PNER MORGAN: I agree, Onde we've crossed 
A..„,  

14 the hurdle,: of saying we'll extend for(„a period of time, 

15 you're correct, and 14 years -- 

16 

0,/17 reflect tbatnf 0 0 

	

18 	 'COMMISSIONER MQRGAN: -7. there's no reason to 

19 have six as opp(*ed to 14. 

	

20 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: Now, the bidders do not 

2.1 disagree, so we have authorized that amendment, so the 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING 'CORPORA Mit 
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0 
U 

Have you resolved that? 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: No fee, . 

= 
3 	 COMMISStONEACKERMaN: One other legal questio 

4 not being an attornpy, d(,ye also need 	consider the 

be our position. 

COMMISSIONER 	 , I'm sat lied with that. r',  

just had to ask the question. y 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: The next question is whether 

or not the three people who submitted proposals are, in the 

5 interests of any rather interested_ arty that< did not bid 
0•

I  

on answering these questioncerninl leases? We're 

kind of chaging rules in midstream. 
0 	 . 

MA. TAYLOR: No, I don't think that anything has 

been material/particularly in light of the statements that 
I 	

, 

All, of those people 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15' 

16 

17 

18 

19 
0 	

20 
IP 

21 

22 

23 
0 

, 
- question. We alsohave one card here whichdioats that a 

24 14r. Rutherford wishes to speak. I don't know if an ',one else 

minds of the-commiSsioners, acceptable bidder , 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: What abFii'Ut theproPesal to 

reject all the c;ids? Does that come later, the Izather 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Procedurally we've cot that 

Corporation letter? 

have been madelpy the bidders. 

certainly had the right to keep themselves in the same 

positions bidders, and they,failed to do so, and that'll 

0 

25 wishes to, aid what the commissioners' tolerance is or much 

'PETERS SHORTHANE1 REPQRTINO 'CORPORATION 
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that a.re \inVolved. 
0\1  

COMMISSIONER ACkE AN: that does ownership of a 

15 

10...I.K■11.0.4.16.11,1¢/* 

MR. RUTHERFORD:, I 

conference to decide that.' 

You wish to "-testify`? 

\ 	 o 
would like to have a in me t of 

c 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Since we are a public bo 

I think we should listen to'-anyone Who wants to testi 

but I deb agree that 	had quite a bit of discussion, 

ti'k if we're going to take testimony it 8 ht>laid,  be on issue's 

are new or were not clear previously,; 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Yes, sir. 

MR. SAUNDERS: I would like a Point of 

ification. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Would you identify youxaelf 

a point of 

16 clarification on =multiple ownership. 

17 	 There are quite a few people who, through the 

ears, own half of one mooringand7—say, half of another 

mooring. And the roason is obvious; that they worked it out 

amOngst themselves that they would hve r ,you know', a mooring 

to ,use, so that 4'f they have half of one and alf of 

another, is that 'considered multiple ownership? 

It's a real point, There are quite a few people 
0 

0 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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14 	the record, please. 0, 
MR. SAUNDERS; ') I  would like 



4 

O lS 

mooring mean? 

subleas))e, it must 'be in equal shares.-  

Quite frankly, we'ye been amazedoat everything 

been written, and ifkere is multiple ownership of a , 
.. 	 , 	• 

0 

MR., TAYLOR: The way that it stands now is that a 

person may only own one sublease That's the way it has 

C.; 

4 

5 

6 

   

7 we'v heard at every meeting, and this is the newest 

wrinklt.„ •hiph I don't tha nk we've considered. 

If you want to say as long as a person's interest •, 
rr 
 in any sublease doesn't exceed in'the aggregate one that's- 

one way to go, I guess. 

COMMISSIONERMORGAN: It's 'like having one 

mustache among two people. 

MR. BAUNDERS: It's a real thing, because saryou 

15 purchased "a percentage of one mooring, and purchased a 

percentage in the other, now who is going '-to buy your 

17 percentage, or what can you do >with your percentage? .  

	

v18 	 If, as he,suggested, if' you make the aggregate 

19 no more than one, I'm sure that the intent of the commission 

20 is that one person doesn't own more than one mooring.0 But 

21 if you do anything else, it's not really the. same. 

	

22 	 CHAIRPBRSONCORY: What advantage could there,- be 

23 to e-nefarious mind of haying a percentage of every mooring? 

0 

0 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

„.14 

1,1 

)1 4 
	

11Z. TAYLOR: That could happen. 
	11 

25 	 COMMIBSIONER MORGANt That's interesting. 
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3 

4 

5 

froM the state's viewpoint to that ooncept, be:eau:so the' 

pxoposed'solutien woul6 permit that and I on't know whetWer 

public polici 

MR. TAYLOR: The down si4o would be that for the 

e 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

0 

CHAIRPERSON CORY': Woul4there be any down side 

.„0 

6 foreseeali 	
II 9 	_ 	;? 

• 7 	 T.HAIRPERSON CORY ,  Ifj/My nefarious mind cannot 
''' 

contemplate the -advan,..-age of tOat maybe there is none. 

MR i TAYLOR: Wel', the problem is that, in essence 

you may have a situationwherehe waiting list never came 

il into Play. So, you, may want to consider limiting mV1tiple 
■ 	q  

12 ownerships and also the number of'Milltiple ownerships you 

can be'a party to. I don't know. =I hadn't even ought 

about that problem today.,  

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Let me ask you a 	stion. 

Do you think that this type of ownership occurs 

11 because the person has tWo boats of ,different sizes and 

18. needs'tWo difCerentomoorings, or it's because #ey want to 

19 have access to two locations? 

MR. SAUNDERS: The way it occurred in most cases 

is that two pcople°bought a mooring, together, or three 

people bought a mooring together, and then found out that, 

well, three peOple want to use it every time So, they 

bought another mooring together 'or something, so that each(( 

0 
could use their own Tilo9ing. 
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1 ' 5 

16 16" 

17 

18 

19 

2 	 MR. TAXLQR: I think that ig you un that out, 

3 then that could have an effect ,en the rctn. And I would 

have to say, in light of fur her examination of that, ht)  

5.)I-thinkthat in order not to affect the bids whiCh have 

been made, that you may only -have one sublease under the 
It 

lease, and that that Would also iinclude mthat that would 

be satisfied by any part ownership in a sublease 

otherwise what's been described is a situation where you 

could get into a place where you,would never be able to go 

out to the pub1,io for a first-come, first-serve person. 

Hero . a situation of most of the people who own 
rt 

their tackle on these existing subleases used only so many 

,days. Theassumption has been made that they u4e it only 

20 days a year, leaving the remainder of the year for the 

state's pry Tie lessee to lease it but on a first-cOme, first-

serve 0 

The commission has now widened the scope of the 

assignability, so that if,a4one wanted to go outand enter 

20 into a whole bunch of multiple ownership interestsbefore 

the 31st, then it would be possible that all of the income 

that was counted on by the various bidders in three-Hays 

off,  of buoys would be hur rrhe income, projections would 

be hurt. 	 r 	 ti 
1() 

Therefore,  I think in light of th0 discussion, that 
■,3 
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0 	e 

0 

o 

50 

0 

the answer, at least as it npw is, would be that a person 

may only have one sublease or interobt in a subaease. And , 	 A 
3 d.f that question hadlaeen presented at ho,„t

,
ime,of'the 

/ . 
4 hearings, so that we could have written it in, it might have 

54 been easier to include the situation. But otherwise, you're 

6 going -to get into a situation where therWs never going to 

7begtanysubleasesavaila.bleforpublicuSewheretheaessee 

8 wouldAeep the money. 
(1-.0, 9 	 CHAIRATPSON CORY: The additional problem of 

0 
10 transfer is, what constitutes a transfer? 

11 
	

If you have a mooring, and a person or 

12 corporation transfers a partial interest, is tha0a transfer? 

13 4 	 MR. TAYLOR: I would think that the answer, to 

14 t at would be yes, any transfer. 

15 i 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY; But that means that if you haVe 

16 two people, somebody owns t mooring, they have an acrimonious 

17 divorce, the'first one that can get their transfer in, the 

18 Other one gets the shaft? I Mean,-there are bizarre problems 

19 to deal with here.,  

20 	 MR. TAYLOR:. Well, I'm not sure that that would 

21 count as, 4 transfer.''IJm not sure for tax purposes bases 

22 to slide over. 'I don't know. 

0 

CHAIRRERSON CORY: Tellr,not n6cessarily A avorce 

itself, but if you've,grAtwO People:splitting the Moo4ng, 

each of them now owns 50 percent. .And they look dt this new 

	 ■,■■•*••■••••■• 	 
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0 

sa4 

ilwysaM.1.■•■■••■•.....CS  

contraCt, and there is the competition amongst th owners, 

that there is a'single transfer available, and therefore 
. 	SSIs 

the first one to find a customer gets a freebie and the 

others get the green weenie. I mean, that's hardly 

5 equitable, but if 'you don't do that, the multiplicity of 

6 transfers starts obviating the waiting 

MR. TAYLOR: I think that to be co ls;ist`ent with 

yodr ruling., we .haVe to say that any transfer. So, you're 

going to have to e?mrcise real care when that thing 

occurs, and that'sone of the numbers of items that, in the, 

case of separation, would have tc be carefully debated by 

somebody. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Vorget about dikorce. 	Take 

two people who have never been marri0A and each own 50 

percent of a noosing.. They have diverse interests. One 

decides to sell, one goes bankrupt and the creditors take 

the mooring. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: On Ken's:point, if we 

were silent to that, isn't that up to a personal agreement 

between two joint owners to work out themselves as part t 

, their original'purchase agreetent, or joint agreement, 

joint purchase or something, and really something that- we 

don't have to be concerned about? 

MR. TAYLOR: I think it will probably have t be 

addressed, but. I don'ts 'think we're prMared to address at 

10 
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I tis, 

! RIP 

0 

0 

today. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: 	,go into partnership 

with somebody to buy something, cl'm pretty careful in =tornis 

of the financial arrangements going in, and I think it's 

my responsibility to exercise that caution. 

MR. TAYLOR: Jane has pointed out an answer on 

the response to-M. V. DaTidson., d 
rr 

page 2 0 

MS: MOCRON: It's par-"‘ of Exhibit A. 

MR. TAYLOR: It says: 

', 

"Each of tht multiple parties appearing 

upon an individual mooring rAte sublease as 

of January 1, 1982, under the Did Lease will 

have the right to transfer his or her 

proportionate interest in the sublease once °-  

on or be fori...” 

An now it would be the 14th year. 

To further assignments ;"of that 

proportionate interest will be allowed." 

Soy, that's `covered, 

COMMISSIONERACKERMAN: For each party,,right? 

MR. TAYLOR: I guess the answer to the gentlemarOs 

Question in the ,audienee in light` of how the bid proposals 

went out, is that an individual mooring site means one or a 

fraction. If you ave a fraction, you've had your bite at 

-era apple. I'M SOrry, but that e s,-- 
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CHAT ) ERSON coh 	You can transfer your 'fraction, -  

and each other, fraction holder can transfer their fraction 

once? 	 :2=2  
, 

TAYLOR: But there'S an additional problem, 

and that is that under the thing the way it's out righi\,now, 

6 a person may only have0ono sublease, and that mould have to 

4 

be that one would count ,u any fractional part of one. 

8 I 	 CHAIRPERON CORY: I can live with the concept 

9i that e aggregate total cannotexceed one. I don `t know 

10 about\the other commissioners. 

11 1 	 Do you have a problem with that? 

EnCUTlyE OFFICER NORTHROP: My problem with that, 

13Mr- Chairman -As the gentleman who spoke has' as much as a 

14 50 percent interTst. He then coull. go and find 49 other 
0 

, 
15 people with 50 pOrcen interest, nterest, and each one of them-wotld 

16 have 50 percent interest_in 50 mooA43gs -  And that still 

17'4ouldn't exceed one in the aggregate, but they 	have a 

12 

18 piece of 50 moorings. 

!9 question. 

That's the problem, and that's the 

(2 

CHAIRpERS6i9 CC 4 Y: It would foul up the priority 

21 on the waitingrlist unlss we put a limit on how small the, 

22, units couldbe. 

13 
	

MR.. SAUNDERS: Yes, we could handle that Very 

1324 realistically, Just grandfather the present owners that they 

.;5 co4ldn't -  go out and do it as you're grand athering !lomething_ 

0 
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6 We can't do anyCthing about it. 	 \\ ' 

n di  you know, it's the owners. So who's going ((' 7p 

t eXibli) with what, and one "person only owns one-third of 

9 another? It",s just iMpossible to equitably solve the 

10 situation among, you know, the= mooring own 

11 	 fifiZY"-- 	just grandfathered 	think it 

0 
O 

20 	 What do you guys want to do?' 

mgmigust @WWW1111X.1110111RPWLANNIPININANTI ..k..  

else. 
O  

( 
e- -,, I' m %-7c•iiire t ---of  the cr4eetion -:--- 

,---  
3 or I'm sure it's not the in)./ent)of the mooring owners that 

6 
,,,, 	 \-7'/'V ) \ 4 do own a fracti§1. All pl ,::theSe 	tuations,have occurred  

V 	" 
5 over the years. And, yo _,know, we re sort of locked in 

t: would (take care o 	$el f7  f 	 0c, 

COMMISSION R DIOANi I think one thing is "clear, 

that we'll never have a.- solutio“ to all the "combinations 4,;:hat 

15 I might possIDly exist on the mo 
' 

16 	 I mean from my point 6-4iew:/having an interest 

1,7 in more than one, location means the same thing as' having 

18 an interest in two or thie, having two places to go,and.-  not 
‘7, 	 0 0 

19 makingolt available to somebody else - to use. 

It's not the 3.\ 
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a 

21 	 CHAIPPERSON CORY: 

22 that problem. 

23 

24 ada ssed today, the answer would have to be that any 

25 indiviiitual Site can only be occupied by one Mooring site 

MR. TAYIJOR: Well, I think that if it's 

't see how we can address 

jl 

not 

1 4 
Ifurther 



C)■ 

ball game anyway. 

Yest  six, Mr. Rutherford. 

4 
1 sublease. \,And anyone coui4 only hold one, even if 'it's , 

1 	 r less than a fraction. 	, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: It seams to itiethat ,having 
, 

4 until March 
'i 
l g:i0ves sufficient fley.ibility tha people 

\ 
5 should be able " to accotmodate to some degree their ) 

W 
k ) 	o 

6' difficulties. If I were in that pesitio-!,, knowing that I 

had a free haven pf trakpfer between now and then, I think 

I Could figure out a way net to tr:re adversely affected. 
'-' 

.) 	
0 

/' M 	MR. SAUNDERS : it's possible if, you own One-third 

of one mooring, and that ' s - the only mooring that you own a 

third of, and you try -- the other people are multiple 

Owners, as you call them.), but only. own a half of ,, one ''and a 

third of aOother, okay? NO they own a half of one and 

a thi d of anothr - 	 - 
'' 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: That is their problem, not 

your problem if you own one-third. 

MR. SAUNDERS: What are you geing to do? - now 

are you going to be Solomon and split 4.:-hat up? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROE:, Mr, Cory, I think 

we Ve got to ken mind the fact \':ftat all leases are up 

at the end, of Decetter, every leage is up, and that may be 

something wp should think about. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Come 4Anaxy it' s a 

7 

8 

9  

10 
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Charles Rutherford is th 

2 name. o 
q." put ,myse f,doynaS speaking for the Mooring 

— 	 :
. 	

0 

' 	 ' ' 4 Owners 
r 

 Defenbu Du,(d t  a groupwhich you perhap know as the 
,,----A  

5 crdckerS:  who filed tl“ lawsuit which was thrown out.. as being r 

6 premature be 	no damage 'had been done since your hadn't 

issued the contract. x 	1 
\ ut you're 

, 

going to issue a contract. and then it 

won4 t°be,p6mature.- However, we donit like 	I mean, 

10 there's b ater ways of doing things than lawsuits. 

1 	 K, CHAIRPERSON CORY: 3. take 4yOu're not a lawyer. 

MR. RUTHERFORD: No,.,-'I am not a lawyer. If I-Was 

a lawyer, ;r:frJ be speaking mIch more fluently, and I fQ 1 

myself at a slight disadvantagC with the phalanx of lawyers 

that I seemto =be facing. 

And considering the cost of lawyezS, that's 

why ours isn't here,. Besides that, he'd be sitting in the 

fog anyway. 

CHAIRMT CORY: They usually are regardless. 

(Laughter.) 

cMR. RUTHERFORD: W011/ r‘think that 	well, let's 

put it this way: You've got a olktoon of very mad,_mooring 

owners and bpat uSera- and boaters And in all of these 

hearings up to now, the question has been are we going to 

negotiate a lease, are we going to have it with the previous 

23 

24 

ZS 1 
9 
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testim4y down there at 

And noWhere did the 	hto of, the users and the Long Beach. 

.  Tttooril ng•00wnell's ge.4- enteed into the, re-CO d, 

Now, you look, we have an attorney 

dizferentiy. put as I say, I doh 't want -- our attorney 
„ 

reviewed with- the attor-±Leys' for PiOnc-zr and Island 

Navigation some proposed changes
„
. -You've app ached. some  of 

,, 
,, 

bicider r,  you knowy there's a lot 

ICJ 

CHATRPT4SQN CORY; Ail right, 

MR. RUTHEP,FORD:),, You have approached the question 

8 them. We couldn't act any "commitment from the Island 

9 Company' s attorney, but these changes have been common 

10 prac-t),ce. 	would cay„ they've been acquiesced in by the last 

- 15 years' action by the-  part f the Island Colnpany, 
L). 

12 	,.,, 
	have here a document, and Wbald like to enter 

13 , it i'n t a the record it that's the correct procedure, a cs)py 

/ fi 14 of it lateT„,,  

c 15 

16 

Ca 

17 of multiple moorings, and ,you have moved that unt 

18 b,elie'V/e it was March 31, was it not? 

jg 	 CO jISSSONER 2 ,,ACXERMAID: March 1st. 

20 	 MR. RUTHERFORD: We49., Mr. Cory was, I believe 	, 

21 quite correct in stating that the next few days is not 

22 a reasonable time to conduCt business ricgottions. There 

23 are other activities going on We would agree with the 

24 two attorneys that December 31st, 1982, mould' be a mo,re 

2.5 equ~ tabi,e time 	Well, it's negotiable, 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE :109' 
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0 It' 	"Very, comPlicated doouthent here. 
 

Paragraph (15)10) now in the amendmentst you put in the 

October 31st claim, and I believe you,'ve eliminated that. 

	

, 	 ■; _ 
4 That parties holding existing individbal mooring site st14- 

-,?• 
5 leases be given apreferential right to renew those 

subleases under any , new lease terms, 	otherswods, on 
, 

(e) on pa 17 of your solicitation for bids, Paragraph 

you're going to remove the October 1st limitation, I 

believe.  
c,  

10 	 We suggest a modification of paragraph 2. See, 
ti 

11 presently paragraph 2 says, that he' L1 have no further right 

12 to assign the sublease, end we suggest that the paragraph 2 

13 be rewritten ,.„o Say that the new assignee has been informed 

in:Writing of the limitations on , assignments as set forth in 

this subdivision. 

	

1T) 	Now paragraph 4 -- where is that thing -- tha 

on page 19 -- 

COMMISSIONER MORGkN: I doi' t (mean to interrupt 

so that you lose your place, but is it possible.  for you to 

tell us the essence of your disagreement with the package? 

Mn. RUTHERFORD: Well, that's the essence of it. \\ 

It's a number of small points. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Have,; you discussed those 

with staff or has your attorney approached the staff? 

MR. - RUTHERFORD: My attorney, I blieve, has 

14 
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0 0  
0 

(I  

• 
reviewed them with gtaff. 

o 

MR. TAYLOR: It was ny indeistanding that "tf e 

primary concern of the ppotle who filed the lawsuit was 

on the question of extaing7_the six-year period. Well, 

guess, you'know, this 't--1--sjt ever---ends in terms of if you ft 

satisfy one, then something els4  see0s to occur. 

(0,,J,But there was an offer to dismiss the lawsuit 

if the commission would have ex ended the period of time to 

15 years. At that,  time, .ftwe-told,him that we couldn't do 

■th-at beCauee bids had .nt. been - received or pened, that that 

CouW7onstitt e a aterial change, And therefore we would : 	 n  

not0aqice to haVe that discretion. 

Itp was as 	in court that the other part of 
i 0 

that whole question of any interest of these paities, ether 

than as the stage's lessee, was also addressed, and in 

their pleadings they admit that the state owns the 

property and that they are sublesseeS. 

1,? 

for the concerns of the existing sublessees, this matter 

would have been over in about three hours' time.- This 

21 'Commis..0_0n has be9n extremel patient and haS a seed 

most of the concerns that have been raised by tithe 

sublessees, but Z think that there is a basic misunderstandLn 

as to the relationship between the sublessees and the state 

over whose property it is. 
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I commission ha acted on i4. Maybe there is something wa 

ut COMMISSIONER MORGAN: 4  What Is 'm trying to fiend 

16 I 	MR. 

15° today that would'resolve any concerns you have? 

luTHIlatORD: There are some very technical; 

lawyers here, 

17' problems here, but I think th,;t, `\\if  I was to hand this in, 

18 that",might 	just make the matter'Lif record. 

19 	 As I say, I'm up again4 a platoon of 

Do you Mink these 21 	 COMMISSIONER MORGAN: 

22 technical problems that he has raised are-drafting 

5-1 

(-) 

o • 

a 

the commissiolwhad one 99 percent of the day with the 

0 
'I guess those things will exipt 	thought that 

, attorneV who was ha Idling- this case. If hoe are , 

additional - matters, I think that the,00mmission 

what I understand what Mr. Rutherford is saying, 

6 repeat of what was said and discussed belTore and the 

8 have 'overlooked- but I thought that thoSe were the initial,. 

9, items we took Up this morning. That was "everythingthat I 

10 ,cpuld gather fem_anyone who was making any statements tb 

41‘ It 	 d- anyone whwoul,71, listen. 

13 I is is there something lat we haven't discussed or acted 

14 on this morning or in pz1or hearings that w6 could act,,,on 

20 I and I don't want -- 

23 problems or material problems? 

24 	 MA. RUTHERFORD: I think that's what you might 

12 
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. I Wbuld at this: point -- 

AAR. TAYLOR: &Tere there any additional ones other 

a ,than -the ones that were already addressed this morning? 

It's my understanding that the statement I made 

this morning were the concerns that were being made by your' 
. 	 C) 

attorney and by others .411' your group. 

Are ttere any other things which-  you feel that 

the commission should consider? 

R. RUTHERFORD: I guess that'thpse_points are 
/51 

not for the commission 'k6t rather the little technicalities 

of how y4u determine whose boat is on,  the mooring, and 

things like that, whether the boat is a chartered boat, 

whether 

14 	 COMMISSIONER MORGAN: A question of management 
Cs 

and operation of the lease? 

MR. RUTH" PORED: Yes, you might call it that. 
,() 

But I just felt that I should make the statement 

saying that the mooring owners have can Anterett in,this. 

CURTRPBRSON CORY: You'veidentified'yourself as 5 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 -  

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

representing the Santa Catalina. Mooring Defense Fund. 

Could ieuidentlfy for me w) the members of that 

are?' 

1R. RUTURFORD: No, I cannot identify for you 
0 

who the members of that are because the members -- it's a 

very loose organization composed primarily of people who 

20 

21 

22 

23 
CJ 

24 

25 
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C.) 

COMM1SS mAIR MORGAN1, Can you give us ,1 idea of 

how m4ny people you reprept in this group? 
	

■,1 

	

8 	 MR. RUTHERFORD: 'No, I can 't. I can say I 

9 represent myself. 

	

10 	 COMMISSIONER M RGAN: Is it anyone besides 

11 yourself? 

15 
0,  

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: I wanted to make one ether, 

19 

20 

21 

22 

not been representedor heard or listened to. 

Actually you said they were not in the record 

when, ii fact, at our prior hearing, W-'e made it very clear 

that we considered all the "testimony thatjhad been taken in 
o 

23 Long Beach, and all the tesiamony taken at our prior hearing 

24 to be part of the record that went -towards the decisions 

25 thati were made. And I want you to know that most of us 

C.) 

0 
put up some money to hite the lawyer, 	as as the m6ney 

keeps flowing in, I suppose yol,Ceould Say more people are 

( oining it.  
a 	But we'd rather stop the procedure,franklY% 

dI 'don't want to go to court. 

12 	 MR. RUTHERFORD: Oh, yes. Yes, we have got 

12  13 1 co 11  An. t afford a lawyer . The prices they re, asking. 

14 But, yes, there are a number of people. 

16 

17 

18 
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I disagree with the statement you made, 
-0, 

Mr. f:herford, about the, rights,. of the mooring owners have 
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A read the entire tra,:seript fom the Long each hearing and 

2 Participated, including',staf:E and tho commission members" 

3 both, particiPated in the hearing to the point where we do 

feel that theSe concerns are:1,h the record, and I just 

wanted to clarify that. 	 Cs 

 
I) 	MR. TAYLOR: Your comments areirected towards 

S 
their0coM:erns, because I*hink it'S the position f the 

commission that they hav no rights other than their 

discussion as to their past condtcf, but they have no r  
rights other than their6existl.np rightsas a sublessee, 

11 which ex pires on December the 31st. 	 ' 

4 

5 

6 

10 

o 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: If I an alarify, I presume 

that you meant the sublessees,  are the tackle owners? 

MR. TAYLOR: 'Or all sublessees. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: I'm talking about Susanne's 

terminology, mooring owners, becaUse I think that 

terminology starts to give rise to gre0er than the facts 

/ will dictate. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: I was merely objectingfe 

the point, the implication that cnsideration was not giVen 

to people who, are boat owners to present their case. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: We'll take a five-minute break. 

(TTIereupon a brieTrecess' was taken.) 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: I ,call the meeting to order. 

r think the question that wasb67iore us before_ 
 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
1700 COLLEGE TOWN ORM, SUITE 2,rI9 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 96626 
TELEPHONE (916) 383-3601 

S 

0" 
A , 

ii - 

12, 

13 

14. 

15 

r,J 



0 

0 

a _ _ 

break was making sure that we"-'had resolved the various 

options in terms of soma of these,final issues that have 

been raised, vis-a-vis tackle owners. 

It is my belief that the amendments that were 

made as to the time should proyide sufficient flexibility 

on the part of the individuals to accommodate 

7 situations to the=bidpackage before they are 

their fact 

locked into 

the program. There is some time the people can do what they 

have to do to maximize their position, and that, we realize 

that' we cannot deal with every eventuality, and to attempt 

to do so at this time, I would prefer to remain •silent on 

that issue and not address it lest we make matters worse 

13 by not contomplang all the other problems. So, that's 

where I am. 

If the other commissioners agree, we will proceed. 

MR. TAYLOR: Then the situation is a person can 

only have a fractional interest up to a whole interest in 

one sublease, and that would be it at the present time. 

The commissioners nodded in the affirmative. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: The next question is the 

question of whether or not the commission wishes to come to 

the conclusion that all three bidders are, in fact -- whether 

It any or, all of the bidders are adequate and proper bidders. 

I think that is the q.,Stion in terms of their canabilities, 

25 their ability to perform the lease under the terms of the 

5 

45' 
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1 

• 
2 

3 staff's  opinion. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: It starts on the 

bottom of page 3. 

MR. TAYLOR: On page 4. 

EXECyTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: Page 4 of the 

Calendar item, 11r. Chairman, starting at really the bottom 

of page 3 under the title "Finan4al_Qualificcitions of 

Bidders." 

C) 

24 

25 

0 

O 

proposed lease. 

COMM;4IONER ACKERMAN: Maybe we should -ask the 

Did all bidder's satisfy the requirements as scat 

5 forth inhe bid package? 

6i 	 MR. TAYLOR: The answer to that question is no, 

and on page_7 of the Calendar item the staff statement is 

that Island Nav-Lgation Company proposes oa  lesser increase -- 

I'm sorry, that's not where it is. 

17 	 MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chairman, the conclusion 'Of the 

18 staff is stated in the last sentence on page 4, just before 

19 paragraph 3, just before the number 3, "Bid Criteria", the 

sentence prior to that: 

"staff, based upon the information 

submitted to it, is not satisfied that 
), 

Island Navigation Company could meet the 

financial obligations of the Bid Lease 

without extreme difficulty." 

rilee**earage4 
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d1 5 was submitted under the protection of confidentiality; is 

(b,,  

•I 	 ‘• 

0 	 • 
"Yams. 	  

• ,L66 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Could the staff elaborate 

on that finding?  
(4( 	

_ 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Th6re'is a problemi, I think; 
0 in terms of the fact that there was financial data that 

6 that correct?, 

MS. MOCHON: Yes, that's correct. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: So at this point in the meeting, 

how much of that can "be discussed how openly is some hing 

10 that, you know, counsel at the table ought to advise the 

staff before they proceed with that as to what they can and 

12 can't say. 

MR. TAYLOR: I think we ought to make it clear 

14 at the beginning that we're not -- that it's based upon the 

15 information submittod, and it's only a iudgment withegard 

`16 to this lease. It doesn't reflect on the bidder any other 

way. And I think that the problems that staff had wi4h that 

is a deficiency of information submitted to establish the 
-_,--- — 

ability to come up with the necessary capital to get the 

lease under way on the operatitg day. And the statement 

that it's'4available is not the'  same thing as a guarantee 

attached, a guarantee attached to a bid proposal saying 

23 that we stand behind it to the ,extent of X dollars. 

24 The capitalization required to accomplish this lease is 

25 l  computable from the information supplied. 
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COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Sc is it staff's 4inion 

that the insufficiency of data' disqualifies this »rider 

from consideration? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: That's what we're 

saying. 

M. 'MOCFION: Yes, I(think that's true based on 

the informatio'We've gotten, we did not have enough 

infOrmation tole assured that they have these capital 

resources. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Maybe that's a 

consideration for us to make in actually considering who 

the bid is awarded to, and consider that as part of our ll 

receipt of'their bia, not make that judgment or considerlr 

it as part of the complications. 

I would like to not disqualify them based on that 

one element. 

COMMISSIONER MORGAN: Well, apparently they were 

not disqualified based on that element, becaUSe staff 

proceeded to evaluatecthe lEhree bids that were received. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I think their evaluation 

should be considered. 

CHAIRPERSON MlAY: I have a slightly_,: different 

viewpoint, just in keep :rigwith the difficulty that I have 

in terms of the percentage, and the percentage that the 

state might receiVeif they can't in fact, perform, then I 

670  
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have trouble dealing with the data 'and the estimates of the:: 

'staff if they aren't going ta'be there'and can't provide 

the service, sa that in ,fact notpOdy will be there. I've, 

got some difficulty. 

That's, I guess, another question, we can leave 

it there. I just want the --record, to show that I have:/nme 

qualms given their hesitancy., 

Do you feel that the other two bidders can meet? 

MS. MOCHON: I think the staff has eyaluated them 

in ordel:-  of the - I think the staff feels the Island 

TrIPahY and Conservancy has tho, strongest -- I believe that 

th-2, staff has evaluated theSe in order that they feel they 

are most or least qualified. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY; That's not the question I 

Does the staff believe that the other two bidders 

17 can,perform, yes or no? I just Teed to know if -- 

18 	 /% COMMISSIONER ACKiMAN: There was a question 

19 asked earlier, in order to agree receiving'bids, should one 

)20 of the bidders be rejected because of financial considera- , 

21 tions and not be considered. And the question I believe was; 

22 Of the three bidders that had submitted bids, should the,. 

23 commission receive and consider all three bids, or shoUld 

124 any one Of those be rejected on these grounds? 

16 

25 
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Mr. Ackerman, Mr.,Harry 

Administrative Services 

Schreiman, chief of our 

staff, his department went over 

in some detail. think we can well diroot that 

to Mr. Schreiman as the man in charge. 
it 

qiAIRPERSON CORY: I don't care 'who answers, as,. 

someboy gives pp an.. answer.' 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Staff is recommoidIng 

that based upon financial inforMation submitted, one of the 

'bids should not be considered by the commission tC7tlay. 

Is that the recommendation of the staff? That the bid 

the Navigation Company not be considered? 

MS. MOCHON: I think that the recommendation of 

the star is that: you consider them the least qualified 

through a linalieial soundness point of view. 	I think it's 

up to the commission whether they determine them to be 

qualifiethor not. 

MR. TAYLOR: Again, that is based upon the data 

(.1 they supplied, the statement that 	could do some things, 

but no substantiation. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN ,I feel if we considered 

o 

their bid_Mr. Cory's .concerns_could be addressed that way 

rather than. rejecting their ability to la their proposal 

the table at the outset. 

COMISSIONER 	 except that is part_, of 

the package, we asked for a tdmonstratiOn of financial 
1 1  

ETER'S SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
?MO C(ii.L.EGE TowN DRIVE, SUITO 209, 

SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA otait, , 
YEI,EPHONC (910) 363-3901 



C)0) 

V- 
' C) 

."`• 

1 *  

abil4y to perform the„wok that was reques d.-And stafP 
.., 

is saying that they have ̀ soma roServationsand some 

3 questions about one of the bidder's abilityt&perform the 

4 work based on the financial information which they have 
-„, 

5 reviewed. 
<70 

6 L? 	 , I mean, from my point of view, that throws into.„ 

7 question the entire-%  bid. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER NORTHROP: Mr. Chairman, on 

behalf of the staff, I think the answer .t7) the question 

10 first is no, the staff had serious questions as to whether, 

11 Island Navigation could perform. 

tit.4.4 	
I 	0 

, 	6 	' 
,») 

• 

The second question is, yes, we believe the other 

two bidders are financially able to Yndle it. And we have, 

ct----ourse some degree of variation, and that's reflected 

in one two, three. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Harry, is there any specitic 

detail that you believe we should have? I'm trying to find 

out from'my viewpoint what shades of gray we're dealing with 

here, or whether we've got some over in the area of black 

and White. 

MR, SCHREIMAN: No, the auditing staff has 

reviewed this, and it is our opinion that the Island 

Company will have extreme difficulty in handling this based 

- 24, on their, financial statement. 
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MR. TAYLOR: Island Navigation Company, 
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CHAIRPSON CORY: Okay, and you believe the other 

4 

5 
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1 two .looking 

per;orm? 

t the information you have, can in fact 

'MR. SCHREIMAN: I do 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Prodedurally, .t4en, it's the.  

Wish of the coMmisSien to considex all, with the data, and 

accoMmodate them. 

Keeping in mind that the mind cannot cure what 

the seat cannot endure, are there any of you that need to 

say something? 
4 

Would you please j_dentify yourself. 

MR, HE,RTZBERG: Harrison Hertzberg, 

I wish to speak on behalf of the Catalina Marine 

Services Corporation, I want to reserve that right at a 

time when I get 
to_  theissue I wish to speak abOut instead 

Of going over a number of issues. ,T want to talk about our 

bid -'as far as the minimum annual rental is concerned, the 

fact that we've guaranteed the state over $34361,000 more 
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the; qualifications, and the information that the staff has 

put out. 

The next question at some point in the break 

somebody had indicated, 1 believe, that they wanted to know 

how procedurally they went about Saying somethif4 to the 

commission. Ms. Morgan has indicated that somebody needed 

to say something, and 	were a public body and we should 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

1 than the neXt bidder, when you get to that point. 
i 

CH 1 PPERS‘N nOr,Y: I think you had better take I \'{ 

this time to over ghat yo,U wish 'Lo cover, make sure we know 
\ 

it, because if or people have thIngs that are lurking in \, 

the sides of their minds, I'm not sure that after we take 

the final inpt, that there's going tope every point of 

O 

2 

3 

4 

% 5 

that cofract discsed. 

COMMISSIOL;,QR ACKERmAN: 

Has the commission now 

and receive three bids? 

Thas one question. 

agreeL then, to c?nsider 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: That's my 1view. There are 

12 thre here that are g ing to be considered, and the personal 

0,------, 13 evalJtion of each acMmissioner based upon what the staff 

i 	 14 has t \ ld us about the three. That's my understanding. 

	

0 	
p 	

15 	--- /COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN:(4e now have three bids 
k4i 

16 
before us. We've made that decision. 

17 	 MR. HERTZBERG: May we Approach the commissioners ,.. 
0 	, 	 \  

18 toq)ass out a 4mparison we prepared, which I would like to 

	

_:, 	 P. 

19 speak about. 0 

20 	 COMMISSIONER. MORGANi Has this been provided. to 

21 •, the staff? 

'(:\) 	22 	 MR. HERTZBERG: No we'll give them to the staff 

• 

• 

now. I guess they can,follow. 

MR. TAYIfpR: Mr. Chairman, in/Coking at some of 

the material here, one of the problems with the bidproposal 
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